

PREVAILED	Roll Call No. _____
FAILED	Ayes _____
WITHDRAWN	Noes _____
RULED OUT OF ORDER	

# HOUSE MOTION \_\_\_\_\_

MR. SPEAKER:

I move that Engrossed Senate Bill 575 be amended to read as follows:

1           Page 17, between lines 2 and 3, begin a new paragraph and insert:  
2           "SECTION 34. IC 20-43-5-6, AS AMENDED BY  
3           P.L.182-2009(ss), SECTION 336, IS AMENDED TO READ AS  
4           FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2012]: Sec. 6. ~~(a)~~ A school  
5           corporation's transition to foundation amount for a calendar year is  
6           equal to the result determined under STEP ~~THREE~~ **TWO** of the  
7           following formula:  
8           STEP ONE: Determine the difference of:  
9           (A) the school corporation's foundation amount; minus  
10          (B) the school corporation's previous year revenue foundation  
11          amount;  
12          STEP ~~TWO~~: Divide the STEP ONE result by:  
13          ~~(A) three (3) in 2009;~~  
14          ~~(B) two (2) in 2010; and~~  
15          ~~(C) one (1) in 2011.~~  
16          STEP ~~THREE~~: **TWO**: A school corporation's STEP ~~THREE~~  
17          **TWO** amount is the following:  
18          (A) For a charter school located outside Marion County that  
19          has previous year revenue that is not greater than zero (0), the  
20          charter school's STEP ~~THREE~~ **TWO** amount is the quotient  
21          of:  
22          (i) the school corporation's transition to foundation revenue  
23          for the calendar year where the charter school is located;  
24          divided by

- 1 (ii) the school corporation's current ADM.  
 2 (B) For a charter school located in Marion County that has  
 3 previous year revenue that is not greater than zero (0), the  
 4 charter school's ~~STEP THREE~~ **TWO** amount is the weighted  
 5 average of the transition to foundation revenue for the school  
 6 corporations where the students counted in the current ADM  
 7 of the charter school have legal settlement, as determined  
 8 under item (iv) of the following formula:  
 9 (i) Determine the transition to foundation revenue for each  
 10 school corporation where a student counted in the current  
 11 ADM of the charter school has legal settlement.  
 12 (ii) For each school corporation identified in item (i), divide  
 13 the item (i) amount by the school corporation's current  
 14 ADM.  
 15 (iii) For each school corporation identified in item (i),  
 16 multiply the item (ii) amount by the number of students  
 17 counted in the current ADM of the charter school that have  
 18 legal settlement in the particular school corporation.  
 19 (iv) Determine the sum of the item (iii) amounts for the  
 20 charter school.  
 21 (C) The ~~STEP THREE~~ **TWO** amount for a school corporation  
 22 that is not a charter school described in clause (A) or (B) is the  
 23 following:  
 24 (i) The school corporation's foundation amount for the  
 25 calendar year if the STEP ONE amount is at least negative  
 26 ~~one hundred fifty seventy~~ dollars (~~-\$150~~) (**-\$70**) and not  
 27 more than fifty dollars (\$50).  
 28 (ii) The sum of the school corporation's previous year  
 29 revenue foundation amount and ~~the greater of the school~~  
 30 ~~corporation's STEP TWO~~ amount or fifty dollars (\$50), if  
 31 the school corporation's STEP ONE amount is greater than  
 32 fifty dollars (\$50).  
 33 (iii) ~~The amount determined under subsection (b);~~ **result of**  
 34 **the school corporation's previous year revenue**  
 35 **foundation amount minus seventy dollars (\$70)**, if the  
 36 school corporation's STEP ONE amount is less than negative  
 37 ~~one hundred fifty seventy~~ dollars (~~-\$150~~) (**-\$70**).  
 38 (b) For the purposes of ~~STEP THREE~~ (C)(iii) in subsection (a);  
 39 determine the result of:  
 40 (1) ~~the school corporation's previous year revenue foundation~~  
 41 ~~amount; minus~~  
 42 (2) ~~the greater of:~~  
 43 (A) ~~one hundred fifty dollars (\$150); or~~  
 44 (B) ~~the result of:~~  
 45 (i) ~~the absolute value of the STEP ONE amount; divided by~~  
 46 (ii) ~~nine (9) in 2010; and eight (8) in 2011:."~~

- 1 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.  
(Reference is to ESB 575 as printed April 8, 2011.)

---

Representative Goodin